MEMORANDUM

TO ) LONNY GRAFMAN
FROM : TEAM VISUAL EFFECTS: ABDULLAH ALYAMI, LIAM

DOOLEY, KYLE EBERT, KARL OMAN

SUBJECT : ENGR 215 PROJECT RECEIPTS
DATE X 05/02/17
Purpose:

The purpose of this memo is to provide proof of cost for the components of Team Visual
Effects green screen that was built for the students at Zane Middle School.

Discussion:

The team spent a total amount of $164.34 on the Green Screen project materials
which included prototyping and the final design. The cost is broken down in the
table below.

Items Cost ($)
Green Fabric 36.96
Clips 9.99
Clamps 11.02
PVC Pipes 85.15
Steel Bar 2.17




PVC Connectors 19.05

Total 164.34

Abdullah Alyami is responsible for collecting the receipts; for this reason, all the
receipt should be returned to the listed address below.

Abdullah Alyami
1092 10th St
Arcata, CA 95521
Conclusion

Team Visual Effects budget was $425 max and we achieved a budget of $162.34
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